CARSON CITY LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD

Minutes of the August 19, 2010 Meeting Page 1

DRAFT

A meeting of the Carson City Liquor and Entertainment Board was held during the regularly scheduled Board of Supervisors meeting on Thursday, August 19, 2010 in the Community Center Sierra Room, 851 East William Street, Carson City, Nevada.

PRESENT: Chairperson Robert Crowell

Member Shelly Aldean Member Ken Furlong Member Pete Livermore Member Molly Walt

Member Robin Williamson

STAFF: Larry Werner, City Manager

Alan Glover, Clerk - Recorder Neil Rombardo, District Attorney Kathleen King, Recording Secretary

NOTE: A recording of these proceedings, the board's agenda materials, and any written comments or documentation provided to the Clerk during the meeting are part of the public record. These materials are on file in the Clerk's Office, and available for review during regular business hours.

- 11. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL (9:01:51) Chairperson Crowell called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. Roll was called; a quorum was present, including Member Furlong.
- 12. PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, BUSINESS LICENSE DIVISION ACTION TO APPROVE THOMAS STRECKFUS AS THE LIQUOR MANAGER FOR THE PIZZA FACTORY (LIQUOR LICENSE NO. 10-27295) LOCATED AT 135 CLEARVIEW DRIVE, #127, CARSON CITY (9:02:14) Chairperson Crowell introduced this item, and Principal Planner Jennifer Pruitt reviewed the agenda materials.

(9:03:15) Chairperson Crowell thanked Mr. Streckfus for doing business in Carson City. In response to a question, Mr. Streckfus advised of having held a liquor license in Lyon County "for over 17 years." He expressed an awareness of the "different organizations that go around and ... do spot checking of minors ..." He advised that his employees are trained to request identification and to ensure no alcohol is served to a minor. In response to a question, he advised that anyone under the age of 35 is requested to produce identification in his establishment. In response to a further question, he was uncertain as to whether Lyon County has a mandatory alcohol server training program.

At Chairperson Crowell's request, Member Furlong reviewed the Sheriff's Department alcohol server training program. He emphasized that most sales of alcohol to minors are done by employees who have not completed the alcohol server training program. He provided contact information and strongly recommended that Mr. Streckfus require his employees who serve alcohol to attend the training program. Chairperson Crowell advised that the alcohol server training program is a condition of the liquor license.

CARSON CITY LIQUOR AND ENTERTAINMENT BOARD Minutes of the August 19, 2010 Meeting Page 2

DRAFT

Mr. Streckfus acknowledged that Lyon County has a compliance check program and that he has passed all compliance checks. Member Aldean congratulated him. Member Furlong reviewed details of Lyon County's compliance check program. Chairperson Crowell reiterated his thanks to Mr. Streckfus for doing business in Carson City, and requested his vigilance over ensuring that no alcohol is sold to minors.

Chairperson Crowell entertained a motion. Member Livermore moved to approve Thomas Streckfus as the liquor manager for the Pizza Factory, liquor license 10-27295, located at 135 Clearview Drive, #127, Carson City. Member Walt seconded the motion. Motion carried 6-0.

13. ACTION TO ADJOURN (9:07:20) - C	Chairperson Crowell adjourned the meeting at 9:07 a.m.
The Minutes of the August 19, 2010 Carson City this day of September, 2010.	Liquor and Entertainment Board meeting are so approved
ROBI	ERT L. CROWELL, Chair
ATTEST:	
ALAN GLOVER, Clerk - Recorder	